From: Giacinto, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:08 PM
To: AdvancedReactors-GEISDocsPEm Resource
Subject: NRC - GEIS for In Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (NUREG-1910)

Attachments: NRC 2020 GEIS ISL U.pdf



Generic Environmental Impact Statement For In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (NUREG-1910) | NRC.gov

REPORT A SAFETY CONCERN

Home [0 NRC Library 1 Document Collections 1 NUREG-Series Publications [ Publications Prepared by NRC
Staff

Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-
Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (NUREG-
1910)

File Title
Supplement 6 Reno Creek In Situ Recovery Project in Campbell County, Wyoming
Supplement 5 Ross ISR Project in Crook County, Wyoming
Supplement 4 - Chapters 1-4: Dewey Burdock ISR Project in Custer and Fall River Counties, South
Volume 1 Dakota
Supplement 4 - Chapter 5 and Appendices: Dewey Burdock ISR Project in Custer and Fall River
Volume 2 Counties, South Dakota
Supplement 3 Lost Creek ISR Project in Sweetwater County, Wyoming
Supplement 2 Nichols Ranch ISR Project in Campbell and Johnson Counties, Wyoming
Supplement 1 Moore Ranch ISR Project in Campbell County, Wyoming
Volume 1 Chapters 14
Volume 2 Chapters 5-12 and Appendices A-G
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